



**PEGGY A. JONES-FOXX, LPN, BA, MAJ**  
1222 S. Horseback Street, Wichita, Kansas, 67230

*Biography:*

*I have been married since July 27, 1997 to Marvin A. Foxx. Together we have one daughter, Chelsea E. Foxx age 26. She is a graduate of Wichita State University as of 12/12/21 with a Bachelor's Degree from the Barton School of Business. My husband is employed by USD259 for over 38 years. He is semi-retired, and works at Chester Lewis. I have eight brothers and sisters, and we are all very close. I have worked in medicine for over 30 years in Women's Healthcare, OB/GYN, Labor & Delivery, and as a Private Office Nurse in Reproductive Medicine in both Wichita and Kansas City, Missouri. The last ten years I worked in Higher Education for the University of Phoenix as a Faculty Development Administrator, Faculty, and Regional Lead Director of Academic Affairs. I retired from the University of Phoenix September of 2017. I am currently the President & CEO of the Wichita Black Nurses Association since January 2022. I have worked in the Wichita Community in partnership with other Health Care providers. During the Pandemic WBNA worked with Sedgwick County Health Department to provide Covid-19 Vaccines. Recently with GraceMed to provide Lab testing and education regarding the 29<sup>th</sup> & Grove Chemical Spill. The WBNA also partners with KU Medical Center facilitating a six-week prenatal class called "Baby Talk" an in- person course addressing many health concerns of black moms and babies.*

## PROFILE

*President of the Wichita Black Nurses Association & Chief Executive Officer: January 2022--Present*

*I am committed to advancing and supporting the Mission, Vision, and Purpose of the Wichita Black Nurses Association; to our Diversity and Inclusion Strategy, and to Lifelong Learning.*

*As the Chief Executive Officer & President, I will continue to support the Mission of Healthcare Maintenance and Disease Prevention.*

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
316-249-1926

WEBSITE:  
[www.wichitablacknurses.org](http://www.wichitablacknurses.org)

EMAIL:  
[Peggyjfoxx@yahoo.com](mailto:Peggyjfoxx@yahoo.com)  
[Pegjfoxx@outlook.com](mailto:Pegjfoxx@outlook.com)

## Special Acknowledgements

- 4/2015-Good Apple Award by Wichita Public School for supporting education
- 6/2014-Corporate Standout Award from the Community Voice-Wichita
- 12/2012-Diversity & Inclusion Spotlight Award, University of Phoenix/Apollo Education Group, Inc.
- 6/2011- People's Choice Award Recipient--University of Phoenix-Wichita Campus
- 5/2010-Faculty of the Year Award Recipient-University of Phoenix-Wichita Campus

## EDUCATION

*Wichita State University Conferred:12/20/1997  
Masters of Administration of Justice –MAJ  
University of Missouri-Kansas City--Conferred: 5/8/1995  
Bachelor of Art- Criminal Justice Administration  
Wichita Area Technical College: Licensed Practical Nurse  
1976-Present*

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### July 2014 – September 2017

#### **Lead Director of Academic Affairs--Transition Services**

- Support all Teach-Out campus locations
- Academic Governance
- Academic Compliance
- Student and Faculty Support and Engagement
- Institutional Evaluation & Effectiveness (General Evaluator)

### June 2010 – July 2014

#### **University of Phoenix-Wichita Department of Academic Affairs Faculty Development Administrator & Diversity Champion**

- Faculty Recruitment
- Faculty Interviewing
- Faculty Hiring for Wichita Campus with Online Recruiter
- Provide Instructional Leadership & Diversity and Inclusion Training
- Provide Oversight Academic Quality Assurance in the Classroom
- Provide Guidance and Support to Faculty, Students, and Staff
- New Faculty, Assessment, and Certification
- Administer New Faculty Candidates Mentorship Program
- Administer Faculty Development Workshops; Training and Curriculum Oversight
- Resolve Faculty and Student Issues in Compliance with University Standards
- Management of Intranet Office Information Systems
- Chairperson for Campus Diversity Council
- Manage Academic Affairs Faculty Payments with Payroll Administrators

### May 1995-2006

#### **The Center for Reproductive Medicine**

- Infertility Nurse Specialist
- In vitro Fertilization
- Medical and Drug Research Coordinator
- Trans-vaginal Sonographer

### May 1993-1995

#### **Reproductive Resource Center of the Greater Kansas Area**

- Infertility Nurse Specialist
- In Vitro Fertilization
- Trans-Vaginal Sonographer